Poughkeepsie Daily Eagle 1895 February 23

Poughkeepsie Daily Eagle 1894 October 18

THE MASONIC TEMPLE Laying of the Corner Stone Wednesday.

mpressive Ceremosks — A Large Sumber of Members of the Ordel Present—An Elequent Address by Grand Master E. M. L. Ehlers.

The laying of the corner stone of the The taying of the corser stone of the new Masonic Temple on Cannon Street. Wednesday afternoon was the most important event that has ever taken place in the history of masonry in Poughkeepsle. The day was beautiful, and there was a large attendance of members of that order.

That order.

Poughkeepsle and Triune lodges met at Masonic Hall at 3:30, and the Grand Lodge officers were received, and, under the supervision of W. Bro. Edgar M. Meeks as marshal, were encorted to the building on Cannon Sireet, where the ceremonies took place.

The exercises were under the direction of the Grand Lodge of the State of New York, and the following officers represented the grand body in the ceremonies. Grand Master—R. W. E. M. E. Eblers, Deputy Grand Master—R. W. W. Morgan Lee.

Deputy Grand Mantes organ Lee, Benior Grand Warden-R. W. Charles

Schou, unior Grand Warden—W. Bro. Geo. Krieger Irand Treasurer—W. Bro. George H.

Secretary-W. Bro. Joseph H. Iorsfall.
Grand Chaplains—Rev. F. B. Wheeler
ad Rev. R. H. Travis.
Grand Marshall—Bro. Derrick Brown.
Grand Standard Bearer—W. Bro. A.
Haskin.

d Sword Bearer-W. Bro. E.

R. Haskin.
Grand Sword Bearer—W. Bro. E.
Lange.
Graind Stewards—W. Bros. S. Fowler,
E. G. Hopkins, O. S. Atkins.
Senior and Jusico Grand Descons—
W. Bro. W. H. Sheldon, W. Bro. P. L.
Van Wagenen, Inc. W. Bro. Willet

the ceremonies opened by a command attention given by the grand mar-il. Anneonoement of the work to be ne was then made, and prayer was ered by the grand chaplari. The grand treasurer announced that a k had been prepared for the corner ray, and the grand sceretary read a of the articles placed in the box. The lowing is the list;

sit of the articles placed in the box. The Glowing is the list:

Holy Bible, constitution and statutes the Most Worshiptid Grand Lodge of the Most Worshiptid Grand Lodge of the State of New York, reports of the Bistate of New York, reports of the State of New York, reports of the Grand Grandwick of the State of New York, reports of the Grandwick of New York, reports of the Masonic Mutual Benefit association of Dutchess County, white case with a process of the Masonic Mutual Benefit association of Dutchess County, white case with a process of the Masonic County, white with the County of the Masonic tone, Utlea, N. Y., Columbian Code, only and the County of 1894, annual in the County of 1894, annual parts of city government for 1894, for I dispute of Spate of 1894, annual parts of city government for 1894, of Colin dismans of 1894, American and Wolumal, Free Masonic Repository, and copies of all the daily, welffy and copies of all the daily welffy and copies of al



The corner stone is the gif. of Brother B. W. Van Wyck, of the firm of Van Wyck & Collins, and the box by Brothers Peter and Eugence Adriance.

The grand master then spread the cement on the bottom stone which hau a cavity in the ornier that allowed the box to be sunk in half way. The top stone which had a corresponding cavity to receive the other half of the box, was then lowered he place. During the several stages of the proceedings the grand salute was given by command of Grand Marshall Detrick Brown. The working tools were then applied by the several offices whose duty it was to perform the services, and it was found that the work was well done. The consecrating corn, with and oil were then also and oil were then powed over the block.

was well done. The consecrating corn, wire and oil were then powed over the block.

A very eloquioni address was then delivered by Acting Grand Master Eblers, which was very closely listened to yail those prevent, and there were many buildes those belonging to the order. He said the erection of the masenic temple marks as important epoch in the bistory of masonry in Poughkeepsis. For the first time it will have a building et apart for the exclusive use of the several organizations of the order in the eity. The speaker gave an interesting history of the order in this vicinity during the past century, giving a sketch of the strangelse of King Solomons Lodge, a lodge which had connected with it some of the most notable men in the country during the Revolutionary period. George Washington was at one time its guest. Benedich Arnold's mane was enrolled among sta membership, and to its honor, and as showing the koyalty and patriotism of the lodge, just so soon as the transon of Arnold was established in the name was ordered stricken from the rolls. The lodge flourished until he man was ordered stricken from the rolls. The lodge flourished until he name was ordered stricken from the rolls. The lodge flourished until the name of the material temple, and the spiritual of the stricken from the rolls. The lodge flourished until working the two excellent lodges which are till in sustence and to day the fire of amonory were. To day we lay the corner-stone of the material temple, but the spiritual

bright in this part of the country as my-chere. To day we lay the corner-stone of the material temple, but the spiritual temple is chaptly. It is that virtue which astimitate the human with the divine attribute. There are ever, and needs must be, differences in human opiaton, but it, is charity which percents is front imputing wrong mo-lives on the part of those who differ from us. There is no order which so much embodies the virtue of charity as the masonic, and he hoped the Poughmuch embodies the virtue of charity as the manoid, and he hopel the Pough-keepsie lodges would always be influ-enced by it. Mr. Ehlers read from the record of the treasurer of King Solomon Lodge, the account of Lafayette's visit to this coun

account of Lafayettes visit to tan country in 1824, when he was a guest of that worthy body. It included the account of the entertainment at the Poughkrepie Hotel in honor of the distinguished visitor by the St. Tammany Society, which the speaker said he hoped was somewhat different from the presented.

Society, when was somewhat different from was somewhat different from the social socia

nounced the benediction.
At the proper points in the proceedings a quintette composed of Meesta.
Charles H. Hickok, Elmer E. Eistmend,
E. Schwartz, W. E. Scott and A. H.
Vall sang the appropriate selections for such occasions.

Vall sang the appropriate selections for such occasions, were very beautiful, yet solemn and impressive, and at their conclusion the lodges reformed, and marched back to their quarters. After the exercises were performed Gallup took a photograph of the scene from an upper window of Mrs. Nelson's residence opposite.



The Sew Masonic Temple.

TRIUMPH FOR THE MASONS.

The Dedication of the New Temple.

nteresting Street Paradr—A Sriel Sketch of Local Masoulo Sistory— The Sec-pilon in the Evening.

the tech of Leoni Mannolo Blatory—The Reception in the Evening.

Friday not only marked the celebration of Washington's Birthday, but it will also be remembered for years to come by the Mannole Instruction of Washington's Dirthday, but it will also be remembered for years to come by the Mannole Instruction of the Annolesses newly-constructed temple on Cannon Street was dedicated by the Mannolesses newly-constructed temple on Cannon Street was dedicated by the Mannolesses newly-constructed temple on Cannon Street was dedicated by the Mannolesses on the street, and coming from all the depots, and the seek and coming from all the depots, and although there were many flugs fluss to the breeze as a celebration of the birthday of the father of our country, there seemed to be a greater number on this consolo than ever before, and among that number was one especially which had never before been flung to the breeze—the "Old Glory" which waved from the flag staff on the new Mannoir Emple, a building which stands to day more complete than any other Mannoir building for milies around. For many years pand the members of the various todges have held their meetings in the old couns it St Marked Bured. The Mannoir womes of their own, and accordingly advended the proposition, which there were manny, but the number finelly dwindled down to one, and that one now contains as handoome a building as can be found any state.

Great oredit is due Mesure. Cannon & Careat oredit is due Mesure.

down to one, and a shadoone a building as can be tourned as handoone a building as can be tourned as any etabs.

Great oried is due Mesers. Cannon & Scholledd, who were the architects who prepared the plans for the exterior construction, and as much can also be said of Mr. Willed Titus, who superintended the building of the temple. The building is situated on the south side of Cannon Street, opposite Liberty, and the padastrians on lifelin Street Friday night who happened to gate over Liberty fit, were agreeably surprised to witness the handsome building ablaze with spien-

were agreeably surprised to witness the handsome building ablane with spienden.
The site where the new temple now stands was fermently located the old Casnon Street, M. E. Church, build fitty pairs ago by James Dudley at a cost of \$6,568.85. The trustees of the Second Methodis Church directed the work of construction. The manonry was done by Isane Broads and the first story was built by John Gregg, under the supervision of a gentleman named Bajner, who afterward died at Yonkers, which place he proved to from the tory. A conspicuous portion of the new temple is the large columns, which were preserved and remoduled from the tors down church. They were built at Athese-on-the-Bindoon for a hotel in New Orleans. Not being accepted, they were pixels of fifty years ago. The columns are of the Contathian style, and the scroll work is all hand carved.

At ten vicket on the merzing of September, 3, 1984, ground was broken for the templa. A large number of the transmitty githered is front of the building at the hour named to witness the caremonies, which were fully described at the time.

From the time of the laying of the cereser stone the ware was pushed with

monies, which were fully described at the time.

From the time of the laying of the corner stone the work was pushed with vigor, and the building now stands completed, with the exception of a few finshing touches to the exterior, which will be done when warm weather comes. Owing so an addition to the old church, the temple is twenty-sight feet larger than the original building, and new measures 30:39 feet in size, and is valued at \$57,000. A board of trustees, representing several masonic bodies, have the temple in charge, and is companed of Beron L. Heath, George W. Erteger and John Schwartz, of Pough, heapens Lodge No. 305; George H. Sherrana, Willet Timus and Charles E. Schoir, of Triums Lodge No. 305; George H. Sherrana, Willet Timus and Charles E. Schoir, of Triums Lodge No. 305; George H. Sherrana, or Poughtenpies Chapter No. 178; E. A. Mr. & Y. Haight, W. Morgue Low and Budwif Peintlin, of Poughtenpies Chapter No. 178; Dan Ley and Budwif Peintlin, of Poughtenpies Commanders No. 43.

THE HANDSOME INTERIOR.
The interior of the temple is very handsome, and reminds one more of a palace than a lodge room. The manurance can be plainly seen from the corner of Main and Liberty Streets, as it is on Camon Street facing the north. Two large handsoms doors separate the outer from the inward portion of the temple; before one can enter it to the big hall two large doors with plate glass are opened to admit him.

ward portion of the temple; before one can enter it to the big hall two large doors with plate glass are opened to admit him.

The people who were very anxious to go through the temple gathered around the doors long before the hour appointed, namely 6 o'clock. As the large crowd surged into the lower hall they were ustered into the ladies' room, which is situated on the left side of the ball. The room is very large, with a high ceiling, handsomely decorated, the paper ingram on the wal a besing a faint shade of terra cotta, each having a dainty figured frieze. As the people passed into the ladies' room the first object to meet their gates was a large shade suspended by wide bite ribbon, which is tasilly tued on the moulding which extends around the walls. A beautiful e ching also adorns the wall directly over the mantel piece. On the opposite side of the aspacious hall is the gestlemen's room, which is similar to the room just described. Paper ingram also appears on the walls of the hall, and is tordered with a fancy freize. At the direct of the hall are the mention of the large hall, the walls are heavily wainsoonted with Georgie pine. At the direct on of the hall is an elegant banquest room 35,450, and occupies the remaining south end of the building. The coiling is of Georgie pine. At the direct on of the hall as a neterant banquest room 35,450, and occupies the remaining south end of the building. The coiling is of Georgie pine. At the direct of the first hall is an elegant banquest room 35,450, and occupies the remaining south end of the building. The coiling is of Georgie pine. At the direct of the hall has neterant banquest room 15,450, and occupies the remaining south end of the building. The coiling is of Georgie pine. And is equipped with all the necessities which are required to prepare the wants of the since man. Off of the kitchen is a large store which is used for miscellances proposes. The star case which is used for his collar ones for the force handle in the second 60cm has his lower the direct

a large store water as seen a moose purpose. The starr case which leads to the sec-ond floor has its lower landing in the lower hall and the large crowd had no trouble to reach the second floor. The principal room on this floor, and in fact the principal room in the building.

fact the principal room in the building. In the

RANDSOME LODGE ROOM.

It is situated in the south end of the building, and its furnishings are unusually handsome. Although the people gazed around the immense room as soon as they entered, their agree were mostly riveted on the excellent carpet which was manufactured especially for the place. It is of the rachest velvet and of an elegant design. Supended from the ceiling at the north and south ends of the room are two magnificent chandellers. Each one possesses fifteen jets, with unright arms, for gas, and corresponding drop arms for electricity. The handsome ceiling above these figures is very petty, and lend a charm to all. Their beauty and design of finish is very attractive, and was greatly noticed by visitors. It is constructed in fifteen large panels, and is pointed a handsome shade of light blue, and having cornices of erru and rints of cream and white. The room is not without music, as a beautiful Jardine super organ is situated on the east side of the room. The farmiture is worthy of special took, the chairs and settees being made of quartered oak, dark finish, and upholsteed with red and gold plush. A handsomely carved chair seven feet and a half bligh, which is used by the master, also attracted considerable attention. The side walls are very pretty, especially two of them. One is to the memory of the late Andrew Smith, donated by William W. Smith, and the other is to the memory of the late Andrew Smith, donated by William W. Smith, and the other is to the memory of the late Andrew Smith, donated by William W. Smith, and the other is to the memory of the late Row, Henry L. Eigenfus, donated by the members of Triune Lodge. A gift from Brother Willer Titus in the shape of an altar adorns the floor.

The tare near pedestals are of Dorie, Ionic and Coristhian architecture.

The and the contractive and the rear of one is a large armony.

The hare near pedestals are of Dorie, Ionic and Coristhian architecture.

olains, Stephen Scoded
THE EXERCISES FAIGAY.
The first party of visitors to arrive in the city to principate in the didicatory-exerci-es reached here on the 12:28 p. m. trains from the south. In the party were Grand Master John Hodge and Giand Secretary E. M. L. Ellera, with ten repensitatives of the grand lodge. On the same train were also the Niewburgh Commandery of twenty-live men. The Rondout Common try of twenty five menarrived at 12:45 p. m. and both parties were e. c. sted up to an by a d-legation of the Poughkeepsic Commandery. After the visitors were dined all of the Masonic bodies congregated at the old lodge rooms on Market Street, from whence they were ecorted to the new temple by the Knights Templar.
The grand lodge was opened in the customary manner in the old hall, and the procession then formed in the following order, and marched to the new Masonic Temple:

Perbody's Bland. Peabody's Band.
Tyler, with drawn aword,
Stewnaros with white rode,
Past Master bearing the Holy Writings
Equare and Compasses, supported
by two Stewaros with rode.
Two burning tapers, borne by two Past
Masters.

Square and Compasses, supported by two Stewards with rode.
Two burning tapers, borne by two Past Chaplain and Orator.
Past Grand Wardens.
Past Deputy Grand Masters.
The Glober.
The Glober.
The Glober.
Grand Master carrying a silver cannot be compared to the compared to

Electrical Engineering Co., washessel, Chon.
Painting and decorating, Wallhead & DuBois,
Pedestals, Harlan & Hollinsworth Co., Witssington, Del.
Lodge room carpet, Luckey, Platt & Co.

Co. Parlor carpets, Donald, Converse & Majnard, Lumnure, Palmer & Emburey, New York.

N. Y. Hardware, introducing a new design of copper bronze, U. E. Schou, others, stephen Scotheld

THE EXERCISES PRICAY.

Brother Willet Tius, who has had the management of the structure, then ad-dressed the grand master, extending thanhs for the honor of his appointment, and surrendering the implements which were committed to his care when the foundation of the fabric was laid—the square, level and plumb. After ceremonies customary to the or-der on such occasions the dedication ex-ercises, were exercised out of the substance.

THOUSANDS OF VISITORS

An informal reception was held in the evening, and although only 3,000 invitations were given out, there must have been double that number of visitors who gave the temple a most thorough inspection. The building was crowded from the time of the opening and closing of the doors. Washington's Birthday of 1893 will forever be remembered by the masonic fraternity.

LOCAL HISTORY OF MASONRY.

As will be remembered at the laying of the corner stone of the new temple. The laying of the corner stone of the new temple. The laying of the corner stone of the new temple. The laying the lay

plied by two upright Autorn bollers, which are located in the cellar. The following were the constructors of the building.

Superintendent and builder, Willet taken place on H. John's Inw. In Iss. of Poughkeepste Lodge is down as May A. L. if the year of light), 852. The election of officers in all masonic bodies taken place on 81. John's Day, in December, and the officers of Poughkeepster, master, Joseph D. Neal, senior warden, Jimme H. Ostrander, Junior warden, Jimme H. Ostrander, Junior warden, Jones H. Ostrander, Junior warden, Johnson Fleming, Atewards, William J. Johnson Fleming, Atewards, William J. Tweedy, Charles F. Schick, masters of ceremonics, Court B. Cunley, marsioni, Rev. F. B. Whesher, Rev. R. B. Traxis, haplains; John Schicke, Hier; E. O. Flingler, organist.
Trustees, John Schwartz, Byron L. Heath, W. George W. Krieger, Triume Lodge, No. 78., Is an off-shoot of Poughkeepste Ledge, and was instituted June 21. A. L. 287 14879. It has always met in the same Jodge coon withding. No. 255, in the open alone to hidding. ouperintendent and builder, Willet Titus Mason, Johnston Fleming, Steem heating, plumoning and tinning, its distribution of the Market Market

Triume Lodge, No. 782, is an offshoot of Poughkeepsie Lodge, and was instituted June 23, A. L. 5872 (1870). It has always met in the same lodge room with No. 228, in the opera house building, though of course on different executions, and the two lodges will continue to make the course of the course of the course, and the two lodges will continue to make the course of the course of the course, and the two lodges will continue to make the course of the course, and the two lodges will continue to make the continue to the course of the course of

ecnickle, sentinel.
Trustees. Em. Sir William Morgan
Lee, Em. Sir A. V. Haight, Sir David
Peterkin.
Past commanders, John Trowbridge,
George E. Cramer, Oliver S. Atkins,
James Marior, William Morgan Lee,
Henry Hasbruck, Daniel G. Wright,
Andreas V. Haight.